Basic Detail Report

BJ

Vessel number
HV000563

Date
1949

Primary Maker
Alf Jahnsen

Description
Alf Jahnsen worked with colleague Leo Ryan to design and build MONTEREY. The vessel pushed a barge or
punt that ferried passengers and vehicles between the two towns for a further ten years from 1949,
offering a day and night service at times. The first two-car vehicular ferry service was begun by Charlie
Blows in 1922 using a barge with fence like sides and gates at either end. A launch was used to push the
punt across the channel. Ladies with prams were often forced to cross perched on the back flap of the
barge and pedestrians could choose to sit in the launch or if there was no room to stand on the punt.
MONTEREY was able to take up to 20 passengers and the final barge used on the service in the 1950s was
able to take six vehicles at a time. The bridge was opened in 1959, and MONTEREY assisted in the work to
build the bridge, but once the bridge was completed the ferry service became redundant. The Forster ferry
landing was a little to the south of the current bridge approach and can be seen today. In 1961 MONTEREY
was taken by road to Sydney, and modified for use as a general purpose tug for Balmain operators Bailey
and Jorgensen. They built a forward wheelhouse onto the superstructure. Renamed BJ in honour of the
company, it was operated by them for 13 years. B)'s modest size made it very useful as it could be
deployed in shallower water where the larger tugs were unable to go. In 1974 it was sold to Harbour
Lighterage Pty Ltd and continued to work for them for nine years before it was retired from their service. In
1983 it was sold into private ownership. In 2013 BJ will leave Sydney Harbour following restorative works
and undertake a coastal voyage back to the place of its launching.

Dimensions
Vessel Dimensions: 9.14 m x 2.74 m x 0.91 m (30 ft x 9 ft x 3 ft)
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